ACC OXTE 1A

General Counsel Response to UCC 0270 12F - Employment Eligibility Verification Form |-9

@wan OCT 2.2 2017

From: Coleman-Ferguson, Valerie I

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 2:23 PM

To: Charlson, Elaine

Cc: Cornell, Dona H

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): General Counse! Response Needed for UCC
Agenda Item

Elaine,

The MAPP Policy 02.03.06 (I-9 process) looks fine. Please let us know if you have any additional
gquestions. Valerie

Valerie Coleman-Ferguson
Associate General Counsel
Office of General Counsel

E. Cullen Building, Suite 311
Houston, Texas 77204-2162
832-842-7084

713-743-9179 Fax
viferguson(@uh.edu

Notice: Unless otherwise specifically indicated, the information contained in this e-mail message is an attorney-
client communication and/or attorney work product and is, therefore, intended only for the review and use of the
above-named person(s). 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the
sender does not waive any privilege accorded to this information, and that the recipient is strictly prohibited from
any use, slorage, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication. If you have received this email
message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the number above and return the original message to
us at the address above. Thank you.



